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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Chuck Bowling, General Manager (sent via email)

FROM:

Belinda Yamate, Authority Secretary

DATE:

January 11, 2007
SUBJECT:
Current Accounts Deemed Uncollectible
Pursuant to the approved accounts receivable procedures, the following accounts totaling $634.57 have been deemed to be uncollectible.  Please remit a check to cover these accounts, upon which receipt Central Collections will terminate the accounts.  If you desire any information concerning the collection attempts on these accounts, please contact Sandy Newburn within 30 days for further information.  This amount is due within 30 days of the date of this memorandum.

All possible attempts to collect have been used, with no success.  The Authority has excused these expenses as uncollectible and will not be making further attempts to collect them.  Ultimate responsibility for payment is Allied Waste’s.  The following accounts are cancelled as uncollectible:

500C:
Arrow A Fence Co., $38.19:  We had a promise of payment twice by two different people in the company; now no response to any of the messages or mailings and certified mail returned unclaimed.  Have had since 3/24/2006.
Gerardo Ayala, $73.36 & $56.56:  I was able to contact Mr. Ayala once and was told he was not working; left numerous messages on his recorder; now the phone has been disconnected; no longer any way to contact. Have had since 12/5/2005.
Cheri L. King, $22.00 & $24.00:  No phone number to call and mail returned as uncollectible; tried to locate on the internet and by the phone book with no luck. Have had since 9/25/06 & 10/18/06.
Taisha D. Gatlin, $107.37:  No phone number to call; tried to look up on the internet and by phone book with no luck; no response to any mailings and certified mail returned unclaimed.  Have had since 4/20/2006.
Stephen E. Herbert, $106.40:  Had contact with Mr. Herbert with many promises to pay; never received payment and now the phone numbers have all been disconnected; no way to contact any longer.  Have had since 12/28/2005.
Joseph D. Johnson/All Access Landscaping, $91.77:  No answer to phone number on his check; no response to any of the mailings and in June 2006 phone number was disconnected. Certified mail was returned unclaimed.  The internet had the same address and phone number.  Have had since 4/20/2006.

Matthew Jay Kirkpatrick, $22.00:  No phone number to call; checked on the internet and nothing for Mr. Kirkpatrick.  Sent out numerous mailings with no response.  Have had since 5/16/2006.
Derek E Antone/Magical Landscaping, $19.00:  Had conversations from the bookkeeper and the owner promising payment, but never received; left messages and sent out numerous mailings with no response; also sent out certified letter; returned unclaimed.  Have had since 8/5/2005.
Max R. Sr. & Rachael A. Recinos, $31.92:  No phone numbers to call; also checked on the internet; nothing for the Recinos; sent out numerous letters and no response ever.  Have had since 1/27/2006.
Jupiter Tapia, $20.00:  Home number is disconnected; tried the internet but found nothing for Mr. Tapia; also information had the same phone number that was disconnected; sent out several letters with no response.  Have had since 5/25/2006.
Esperanza L. Roxas, $22.00:  No phone numbers available to contact; nothing from information or on the internet.  Sent out letters with no response. Have had since 6/27/2006.
TOTAL OWING (500C) = $634.57

TOTAL REQUESTED = $634.57
cc: 
Chuck Bowling (via e-mail)


Connie Garcia (via e-mail)

Sandy Newburn (via e-mail)


Karen Querin (via e-mail)


Debbie Villalobos (via e-mail)
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